



3637 N. 275 E. • Crawfordsville, IN 47933

2991 South St. • Ft. Myers, FL 33916

*Grainhopper, Dump, Flat, Tank Trailers, Bio-Solids Liquid & Cake Field Application*

Phone: 765-362-9600

Phone: 239-693-6600

February 01, 2011

Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
South District  
P.O. Box 2549  
Fort Myers, FL 33902-2549

RE: Annual Residual Summery Report

**Orange Tree Permit # FLA014165** is a Waste Water Treatment Facility that Karle Enviro-Organic Recycling, Inc. has under contract. The biosolids from this WWTP are currently being dewatered at our facility and their sludge is disposed in a Class I or II solid waste landfill. This WWTP's will not be turning in an Annual Residual Summery Report due to the changed process they are no longer required to submit these reports to the FDEP. The above plants residuals have all gone to WSI Waste Services Inc for the 2010 reporting year. All load manifest with weight tickets are at our office for review as required.

If you have any questions please call me at 239-693-6600 or 239-707-0555.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Krish A. Alexander', is written over a horizontal line.

Krish A. Alexander, President  
Karle Enviro-Organic Recycling, Inc.

RECEIVED  
FEB 08 2011  
D.E.P. South District